

Lesson Information

- Jumping coach Michelle Strapp from Melbourne, Australia
- Flat training coach Penny Castle
- There will be one flat training lesson and one jumping lesson per day; this equates to four lessons in total over two days
- Riders will be split into groups of 2-3 per lesson
- Lessons will be 45 minutes
- For consistency purposes, it is recommended that you ride your best horse on day one for both the flat training and jumping lessons as well as on day two for the second jumping lesson. There is the option to ride your second horse in the flat lesson on day two
- In order to maintain small lesson groups, there is not the option to have an additional full set of 4 x lessons on another horse. However, you are able to bring your other horses to the camp to work outside of lesson and seminar times.
- A full schedule for the camp will be emailed to squad riders once payment is confirmed
- For those travelling long distances, please specify whether you need to leave earlier on Sunday. If so, we will do our best to put you in a morning lesson but this cannot be guaranteed.

Cost of the Camp

- Cost of the lessons is **\$250** per rider in total, minus your squad funding subsidy (funding chart is below)
- The funding subsidy is for the cost of the lessons only and does not cover additional camp costs such as yarding, camping/ground fees and catering

SQUAD	SUBSIDY PER RIDER	TOTAL COST OF LESSONS	RIDER TO PAY
Youth Programme			
	\$100	\$250	\$150
Talent ID			
	\$150	\$250	\$100
Talent Development			
	\$250	\$250	Fully funded
High Performance Futures			
Extra \$25 will be carried over and	\$325	\$250	
applied to the next training camp			Fully funded



NEC Stabling, Accommodation and Ground fees:

Please select the following stabling and accommodation options

STABLING & YARDS

Stallion stables - *\$25 per horse per night* Covered Yards - *\$15 per horse per night*

ACCOMMODATION
Camping - \$5 per person per night
Power supply - \$5 per plug per night

Catering

- On Friday 1st September there will be a potluck dinner in Charisma Hall. This is optional, as attendees will likely be arriving at different times. But please feel free to bring a plate along if you would like.
- On Saturday 2nd September, there will be a catered dinner for camp attendees and family before the presentations. This dinner is compulsory for squad riders and optional for family/others. The cost of the dinner is \$15 per person.
- For catering purposes, we need you to confirm attendance numbers.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS/HEALTH AND SAFETY PARTICIPATION WAIVER

- 1. My accepted entry into the Event will not be transferred to another entrant.
- I acknowledge that equestrian sport exposes me to risks and situations which may cause me harm. I will take all care to ensure I am careful and have regard to safety at all times.
- 3. I am in an appropriate physical condition to participate in the Event, given the known parameters of the Event (such as the length, time, physical demands and environmental context).
- 4. I have taken medical advice on any pre-existing medical conditions, and confirm that it is medically safe for me to participate in the Event.
- 5. I acknowledge that there are risks involved in the Event. I fully realise the dangers of participating in the Event, and fully assume the risks associated with my participation and my wellbeing and safety during and after the Event. I understand and acknowledge that the Event organisers (including all officials, trainers and event volunteers) provide no warranties, regarding my wellbeing and safety.
- 6. I understand and agree that situations may arise during the Event, which may be beyond the immediate control of the Event organisers (including all officials and event volunteers).



- 7. I will participate in the Event, in a manner that does not endanger either me or others.
- 8. I agree that to the extent permissible by law, the Event organisers (including all officials and event volunteers), the sponsors and other parties associated with the Event, have no liability to me whatsoever for any direct or indirect loss, (including, but not limited to injury or death) sustained by me during or in any way related to my participation in the Event.
- 9. I authorise the use of my name, voice, picture and information on this entry form in any broadcast, telecast, promotion, advertising, and in any other way, without payment to me or any other form of compensation.
- 10. I agree to comply with the rules, and regulations pertaining to the Event.
- 11. I agree to follow all reasonable safety instructions provided to me by the Event organisers, (including all officials and event volunteers) before, during and after the Event.
- 12. I consent to receiving medical treatment in the event of illness or injuries suffered during or immediately after the Event.

For more information about the camp, please contact:

Bailey McCormack jumpnews@nzequestrian.org.nz 04 499 8995